T-282
St. Paul's Episcopal Church T-282
Trappe (1858)

The present austere appearance of St. Paul's Church is very different from
that designed by its builders in 1858. Originally there were ornately carved
brackets along the eaves of the roof and steeple tower, and above the central
entrance was a round-arched hood also with carved brackets. Furthermore, carved
finials topped the corners of the main block as well as the steeple.

It is not known when these decorative features were removed.

When 0ld Whitemarsh Church (T-137) was abandoned in the 1850s, the silver
communion service received from England in 1738, the wood alms box, and the Bible
were given to St. Paul's.
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